
Re: new tour only--cap--mb--jonathan blevins 8/6/2022
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 10/08/2022 05:17

Good morning, 

This tour was a no show. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 2:15:19 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new tour only--cap--mb--jonathan blevins 8/6/2022
 
Yes we will take it


On 01/08/2022 10:05, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  No tours are available on 08/06, and the only tour time available on

> 08/07 is 1 pm. Please advise.

> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:57:53 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: Re: new tour only--cap--mb--jonathan blevins 8/6/2022

> 

> are there any tour on 8/6/2022 and if not can we get the tour early in

> 

> the am on 8/7

> 

> -------- Original Message --------

> Subject: Re: new tour only--cap--mb--jonathan blevins 8/6/2022

> Date: 01/08/2022 06:58

>  From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> 

> Hello,

> 

>   Tour booked.

> 

>   Guest: Jonathan Blevins

> 


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


>   Tour date: 8/7

> 

>   Tour time: 1pm

> 

>   Conf# 2458044

> 

>   Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

>  From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 4:13:26 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada

> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new tour only--cap--mb--jonathan blevins 8/6/2022

> 

> please book this tour only
> 

> thnaks

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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